

Message

Sent: 2017-08-15 3:11:02 PM
To: William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]; Victor Buza [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7643c3d5ac26488bab32d07049f1e089-Victor Buza]
CC: Sarah Harris [Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca]; Lisa Stein [Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca]
Subject: RE: IESO FHP Credit Facility Agreement

William

Thanks.

As discussed, I suggest it may be good if the IESO can review the directive to ensure IESO has a chance to comment and maybe provide further points for your consideration.

Also, as a fyi, the IESO has to explain to Moodys and the IESO Board on the new delay. While there are no concerns....Moodys may view a delay as something more....so it would be good to have an aligned view.

I am offsite at a risk conference this week but avail via telephone if necessary.

Regards.

From: William Tan [mailto:William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: August 15, 2017 8:03 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Victor Buza
Cc: Sarah Harris; Lisa Stein
Subject: FW: IESO FHP Credit Facility Agreement

Hello Anthony and Victor,

My apologies for the delay in providing the next turn of the FHP Credit Facility Agreement. While reviewing the last draft for the new credit facility, we became aware of a policy requirement for which we will need to obtain an additional directive prior to execution of the agreement. We estimate that this will likely take 3 or 4 weeks. Knowing that IESO's next funding request will be sent to the OFA on August 17th (for funding on August 21st), the August FHP draw will need to be made under the existing \$975 million credit facility. At the time we execute the new \$2 Billion facility, we would be able to transfer (by incorporating into the agreements the required provisions or by another agreed mechanism) any amount of loans exceeding \$475 million (being the reduced facility limit under the draft amending agreement) under the existing facility to the new facility. We can set-up a call to discuss the details how this would work.

Thanks,

Will

From: Anthony Martinello [mailto:Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:15 PM
To: William Tan <William.Tan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Sarah Harris <Sarah.Harris@ofina.on.ca>; Kelly Listoe <Kelly.Listoe@ofina.on.ca>; Lisa Stein <Lisa.Stein@ofina.on.ca>; Victor Buza <Victor.Buza@ieso.ca>
Subject: IESO FHP Credit Facility Agreement

William,

Just checking in....any status on when the new \$2B and \$475M credit docs will be finalized for execution?

Regards.

Anthony Martinello Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca[\[ieso.ca\]](mailto:ieso.ca)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.